
P h o e n i x , 

August 31, 1950

Mr. Marriner S. Eccles 
c/0 Federal Reserve Board 
Washington 25, D. C.
Dear Mr. Eccles:
Miss Mildred F. May of the Valley National Bank 
of Phoenix has requested accommodations for you 
during the period of the Arizona Bankers Convention 
here on November 9, 10 and 11th.
Accommodations will be available, two single rooms, 
each with bath for occupancy beginning November 8th 
or any date you may choose prior to November 8th 
and after November 1st.
Be assured of our every attention to your comfort. 
Thank you for the favor.
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